KELSEY JO BOEGER



PROFILE

Goal-oriented special education teacher with k-12 experience as well as experience in working with students that have complex disabilities. Reliable and organized team member that believes that working collaboratively, being flexible, and building connections is the best way to support students.

EDUCATION

University of Wisconsin-La Crosse – La Crosse, WI

Bachelor of Science: Psychology

Minors: Ethnic and Racial Studies, At-Risk Child Youth Care, Biology

May 2018

CESA 6 RITE Program

Cross Categorical -Special Education Licensure (MC-EA) (EA-A)

May 2020

Chippewa Valley Technical College - Eau Claire, WI

Associate of Applied Science: Library and Information Services

Graduating May 2022

SKILLS

Communication

Organized

Teamwork

Detail-orientated

Problem-solving

WORK EXPERIENCE

Marathon County Special Education - Wausau, WI

K-12 IDS Special Education Teacher

March 2019 - Present

Marathon County Special Education - Special Education Teacher of the Year

2020-2021

- Administered assessments, collected data, and developed goals to drive action to increase effective educating.
- Collaborated with parents, teachers, and administrators to discuss the academic and functional needs
 of students including accommodations, IEPs, reports, and progress monitoring.
- Communicated and interacted with members at all levels of the district, county, community, and parents.
- Completed documentation of progress, attendance, grades, and other required data.
- Continually maintained and improved the employer's reputation and positive image in the community.
- Created and managed IEPs to define student learning objectives and educational strategies, in addition to applying instructional knowledge and methods to support goals.
- Modified educational strategies to achieve goals with a variety of personalities and intelligence levels.
- Developed activities and integrated technology to diversify instruction to enhance student education.
- Managed multiple confidential cases. Responsibilities included data tracking, plan development and reporting.
- Supervised, scheduled, and provided reviews with feedback of six paraprofessionals.
- Participated in professional development that included topics such as Emergency Preparedness, Crisis
 Planning and Training, Workplace Mental Health, providing medical care, and implementing health
 care plans.

Marathon County Special Education - Wausau, WI Long-term Substitute Teacher

Offered a full-time position when one became available (see above).

October 2018 - January 2019 March 2019 - June 2019

Stratford School District - Stratford, WI Library Assistant - Temporary Position

January 2019 - March 2019

• Responsible for monitoring the front desk, providing computer assistance, marketing library services, and performing customer service to students.

North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board- Stevens Point Employee Advocate – Summer Position

June 2017 - August 2018

- Found work placements for clients and performed job coaching.
- Reported, compiled, and sorted confidential information regarded to clients and their progress.
- Advocated for the workers within the program.
- Handled sensitive situations with the clients. (Trauma, disabilities, confrontations with businesses)
- Marketed program and set up meetings with companies to gain presence in new businesses.

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

- Softball: Play recreationally and coach. JV Softball Coach 2021, Middle School Softball Coach 2020
- Learning Languages: taking courses and completing independent learning of sign language.
- Rugby: Played in college internationally, still play recreationally and have assisted in coaching.